

RECIPE OF THE WEEK FLUFFY GINGERBREAD

Mix well, then sift:

2 cups sifted flour

1-1/2 teaspoons baking soda

1/4 teaspoon salt

1 teaspoon ginger

1 teaspoon cinnamon

1 teaspoon cloves

Measure into a bowl, then beat:

1/2 cup soft shortening

1/2 cup brown sugar, firmly packed

Add: 2 eggs, well beaten

Blend well. Add 1/4 of dry ingredients.

Add: 3/4 cup molasses

Beat until smooth. Add remaining dry

ingredients. Blend well. Stir in:

1 cup boiling water

l cup boiling water

Beat until smooth. Pour into greased 9-inch square pan. Bake in moderate oven (350°F.)

for about 45 minutes.

STORK CLUB NEWS

Congratulations this week go to Mr. and Mrs. Peter Gombola on the birth of a daughter on August 30th, and,

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Campbell on the birth of a daughter on September 1st.

0-0-0

AROUND THE TOWN

Father Gallagher officiated at the marriage last Friday, August 31st, at 9:00 a.m. of Alexandria Morin, eldest daughter of Mr. John Morin of Jackfish to Gaston Jacques in St. Martin's Roman Catholic Church, Terrace Bay.

For the occasion the bride was attired in a Navy blue suit of gabardine the jacket of box style with half-belt at back over a straight cut skirt. Her corsage was of pink roses, and her hat and accessories were in white.

(Cont. on next col.)

AROUND THE TOWN (Cont.)

A reception was held following the ceremony, at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Art Connors, Selkirk Avenue. The bride's table was covered with a white silk cloth and held the three-tiered wedding cake, atop which stood a miniature bride and groom. Summer flowers surrounded the cake.

Mr. and Mrs. Jacques motored to Quebec for their honeymoon and will return Sept. 15th.

Jock McColl of Manitouwadge was visiting with the Jeannerets last weekend.

Mr. and Mrs. Fred Ford of Pine Falls arrived Saturday to visit for the coming two weeks with their daughter and son-in-law, Kae and Jack Anderson and Debbie. They brought back grandsons, Freddy and Kenney who had spent the summer in Pine Falls. Also visiting at the Anderson home was Mrs. Polly Ford of Fort William for the weekend.

Betty and Butch Bouchard are back from their holidays which took in a trip through Milwaukee, Chicago, Detroit where they visited with relatives, and home through the south shore of Lake Superior stopping over in the Lakehead for a few days.

Mr. and Mrs. Mel Wright of Port Arthur with daughter Doreen were weekend guests of Bill Jones.

Glenna and Jim MacDonald with Hilda and Hugh Brophy were in Duluth last week.

Visiting with Mr. and Mrs. John Mikus for the past week have been Mrs. Mikus parents, Mr. and Mrs. D. R. Paterson and son John of New Liskeard, Ontario.

Rose and Leo Godin of Geraldton were visiting with Marg and Henry Duriez over the long weekend. They also acted as Godparents for Tommy Duriez at a private Christening held in their home.

Mrs. Louis Kiff returned Thursday to her home in Chatsworth, Ontario having visited her daughter Marg Simmer for the past month.

Over the long weekend, Mr. and Mrs. Roy Knibbs and family of Fort William visited with the Charlie Simmers.

Miss Pat Simmer was guest of honour Thursday, August 30th when a birthday party was held to celebrate her seventh birthday. Twelve guests were present and enjoyed games and the birthday luncheon.

Mrs. Art Connors entertained for her son Carl's eighth birthday on Monday afternoon, August 27th. Twelve boys were in attendance and played various games and bingo before partaking of the birthday cake and luncheon.

(Cont. on page 5)